

# Meeting Headline Report

## TNUoS Task Force Meeting 11

---

<b>Date:</b> 10/01/2024	<b>Location:</b> Teams (Online)
<b>Start:</b> 13.00	<b>End:</b> 15:00

---

### Signals Sub-Group

Lead: Lauren Jauss

**Objective:** Taskforce to make a recommendation as to whether the RWE WACM for CMP413 should be raised as a modification proposal in its own right.

**Outcome:**

- 1.Taskforce do recommend the WACM can be raised as a separate modification
2. Believe that the WACM and CMP413 Original are not mutually exclusive and could both be implemented in theory.
3. If the WACM is raised as its own modification, the Taskforce will scope analysis to be carried out by Frontier as part of the signal's subgroup work.

### Distributed Generation (DG) Sub-Group

Lead: Chris Parsons/Grace March

**Objective:** Update Taskforce on Sub-group discussions

**Outcome:**

Workgroup examined the issues around DG charging and the three proposed options from Ofgem.

Option B "TNUOS for >1MW and uncapped EET for <1MW" seems to be the best of the three, although none of the option were preferred.

Basic analysis is required to show that SDG does use the BM.

Uncapped EET is an option should demand TNUoS move away from Triad.